
From: Blain, Jason MAJGEN 
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 8:10 AM 
To: 
Subject: 231103 0810 - EOS RESTRUCTURE - Blain, Jason MAJGEN/

OFFICIAL 

As discussed. 

MAJGEN Jason Blain 
Head Armoured Vehicles 
M: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised 
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If 
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email 
immediately. 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 12:28 PM 
To: Ouvrier, John-Paul BRIG  

Cc:   Bottrell, Andrew MAJGEN 

Subject: EOS RESTRUCTURE 

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Gentlemen 

As of today, EOS has undertaken an internal restructure to seize market opportunities, both 
domestically and internationally to enable growth. This will see the establishment of an international 
presence whilst also enhancing the Australian focus.  

As part of the restructure, Matt Jones has departed EOS with effect today and has been replaced by 
a Mr Ian Cook. 

This announcement was only made early today, and more formal information will follow shortly. 

Head of Australian Programs 
EOS Defence Systems Pty Limited 
Mob  | Main 02 6222 7900 
668 Lorimer St | Port Melbourne VIC 3207 | Australia 
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This email and any attachment(s) transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 

addressee(s) and may contain information that is personal, confidential or subject to legal 

privilege including information subject to privacy legislation. If you receive this email in 

error, please disregard the contents of the email and attachment(s), delete them and notify the 

sender immediately. Please note that any copying, distribution or use of this email is 

prohibited unless you are the intended recipient. Before opening any attachments, please 

check for viruses. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any 

attachment) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachment.  
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
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From: Bottrell, Andrew MAJGEN 
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Vagg, Richard MAJGEN ; Blain, Jason MAJGEN 

Subject: RE: EOS RESTRUCTURE [SEC=PROTECTED] 

Ack, we’ll set something up. 

Andrew Bottrell
MAJGEN 
HLS 

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

From: Vagg, Richard MAJGEN 
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 11:02 AM 
To: Bottrell, Andrew MAJGEN  Blain, Jason MAJGEN 

Subject: RE: EOS RESTRUCTURE [SEC=PROTECTED] 

PROTECTED 

Dear Andrew and Jason, 

I am very keen to understand where the RWS – EOS – CASG position/conversations are at. Can we 
catch up sometime next week – VTC is fine – to discuss. 

Rich 

RA Vagg
Head Land Capability 

Mobile: 

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
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 8:52 AM 
To: Blain, Jason MAJGEN  Vagg, Richard MAJGEN 

 
Subject: RE: EOS RESTRUCTURE  
 

 

Jase, 

 
Regards, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 8:15 AM 
To: Vagg, Richard MAJGEN ; Bottrell, Andrew MAJGEN 

 
Subject: RE: EOS RESTRUCTURE [SEC PROTECTED] 
 

PROTECTED 
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Thanks for letting us know Andrew.   
  

  
 
Jase 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 1:12 PM 
To: Bottrell, Andrew MAJGEN  Blain, Jason MAJGEN 

 
Subject: RE: EOS RESTRUCTURE [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 12:36 PM 
To: Vagg, Richard MAJGEN  Blain, Jason MAJGEN 

 
Subject: FW: EOS RESTRUCTURE [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Gents, 
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